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TELEMEDICINE SERVICES EXTENSION APPLICAITON FORM OF MALPRACTICE LIABILITY INSURANCE

FOR CHINESE MEDICINE PRACTITIONER
BREIRE - PEERBSHIMRE SRR

Policy Number {} B SE75:

Insured Name 2R A 2:
Optional Extension Coverage
BIEMTINRE
1.Telemedicine Service Extension
B BF FES (R [(please tick this box if you would like to add this
extension)
This extension is applicable to General consultation only MRFREM NP EEERDRE, FAE
IHIRERRESZSRARETFESH (FTK) ZBERS
Claim History Related to Medical Services F Bf B8 B &£ 4) R H30 %
Note Proposer provides answer “YES” to any question in the claim history column should provide full details in separate
FR sheet. Insurer reserves the right to decide whether the insurance to be offered or not.
HRECDHEHATARERE [B] 2BZXNRRALELERENZTFRIRAS. REBASRBATHES
BRI,
Yes No
2 =
1. Have you ever been subject to disciplinary proceeding for medical malpractice or O O
professional misconduct?
TS EEBRARNEE R ERCERA?
2. Have any claims ever been made against you? ]
ETEARRE?
3. Are you aware of any circumstance which could reasonably be expected to give rise to a O
claim?
ETEREMERAEEE T TRSIBRREZEEEN
4. Has any insurance company ever at any time declined your proposal, cancelled your policy, ] ]

refused to renew a policy, required an increased rate or imposed special conitions?
BT ARAMRRASIELZR, BUBRE, EEER BREINRE SRR
;2

If the intermediary who serves you is an Insurance Broker, please read this:

The applicant understands, acknowledge, and agrees that, as a result of the applicant purchasing and taking up the policy to be

issued by QBE Hongkong & Shanghai Insurance Limited. QBE Hongkong & Shanghai Insurance Limited will pay the authorized

insurance broker commission during the continuance of the policy including renewals, for arranging the said policy. Where the

applicant is a body corporation, the authorized person who signs on behalf of the applicant further confirms to QBE Hongkong &

Shanghai Insurance Limited that he or she is authorized to do so.

The applicant further understands that the above agreement is necessary for QBE Hongkong & Shanghai Insurance Limited to

proceed with the application.

MARTRBHF N ABRESL, FEET

Eﬁ EANRE, HEAKREE E:t“"ﬁﬁ MRARBEERASERABABEREIEEFRNRE, RREGYEHN (BRERY) @&
THAMRENESERBRECITAE. RNPBARZAEE KRBIBAZSHEREASER R LEBRRRERL

TEEu.uﬂﬁ/ilﬂzEZ EAERERAE.

RBEATRRA R T EMRERERASSDERGHBFAMENERE, A TURERARRBGE,

Proposer’s Signature 5 A& Date HEf

FRFRERERPXABTNRFERXER, BEMGERERSIA, RINREXA%E,




